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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 20, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN

| 2 &
FROM: JAMES E, CONNOR
SUBJECT: Editorial from The Midland

Reporter-Telegram by
Jim Allison, Jr.

Thé attached was returned in the President's outbox with the
following notation:

"Very nice thank you to Jim Allison."

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

MR PRESIDENT:

The attached is for your information.
It will be handled in a routine manner
unless you indicate otherwise.

Jim Connor A
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The Director
Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C. 20505

The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500



The Director
Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D. C.20505
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The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500

Dear Mr. President,

I thought you might be jnterested
in the editorial from The Midland
Reporter-Telegram written by Jim
AlTison, Jr., who owns the paper.

You may recall he was very active
in the Republican Party, and he has
been a big supporter of yours. Perhaps
-2 -note to him would be in order.

Respectfully yours,

Georgg;gush
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Enclosure









